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                                                                                                                      May 29, 2019

Rebecca Reed
Resthaven
948 Washington Avenue
Holland, MI  49423

 RE: License #: AH700382877
Maple Woods Cottage
740 College Avenue
Holland, MI  49423

Dear Mrs. Reed:

Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above 
referenced facility.

Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and contact me with any 
questions.  In the event that I am not available and you need to speak to someone 
immediately, please contact the local office at (517) 284-9720.

Sincerely,

Karen Hodge, Licensing Staff
Bureau of Community and Health Systems
401 Eighth Street
P.O. Box 1407
Benton Harbor, MI  49023
(269) 363-1742

enclosure
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MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS
BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SYSTEMS

ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT

I. IDENTIFYING INFORMATION

License #: AH700382877

Licensee Name: Resthaven

Licensee Address:  948 Washington Ave.
Holland, MI  49423

Licensee Telephone #: (616) 796-3500

Authorized Representative: Rebecca Reed

Administrator: Deedre Vriesman

Name of Facility: Maple Woods Cottage

Facility Address: 740 College Avenue
Holland, MI  49423

Facility Telephone #: (616) 796-3700

Capacity: 27

Program Type: AGED
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II. Purpose of Addendum

The authorized representative requested an increase in licensed bed capacity 
allowing double occupancy in three rooms.

III. Methodology

Health Facilities and Engineering Section engineer, Pier-George Zanoni, reviewed 
the facility room sheets and determined the three rooms proposed for double 
occupancy were of sufficient size to accommodate two residents.  In addition, day, 
dining, and bathing room requirements for the facility were determined to meet 
compliance, allowing for an increase in capacity from 24 to 27 residents.

IV. Description of Findings and Conclusions

Licensing and Health Facilities and Engineering agree that this facility meets 
requirements to allow for an increase in capacity from 24 to 27.  Rooms 6, 11, and 
19 are designated as double occupancy.

V. Recommendation

I recommend the capacity for this facility be increased from 24 to 27 residents.

                      5/29/19
________________________________________
Karen Hodge
Licensing Staff

Date

5/29/19
________________________________________
Russell Misiak
Area Manager

Date


